
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 12, 2020 9:31 PM
To: 'David Lord'
Subject: FW: Procurement Follow up

Hi David,

Can you pass this along to Alain to follow up with?

Thank you!

Chelsea

From: Jeevan Singh [mailto:jeevan@numed.io]
Sent: July 10, 2020 10:31 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Procurement Follow up

Hi Chelsea,

I think you saw my email to Alain this morning. I am really getting at the end of my rope here, I have never
been this frustrated in any deal and I have done high 9 figures worth of them. It is particularly irritating because
I have seen procurement give out contracts to vendors in less than a week. I got those contracts directly from
the vendors that procurement is working with. Those contracts are non-performing, have been for months while
real vendors like me are just waiting around like idiots. I would like to get other people from your office
involved at this point.

There is a global shortage of PPE going on right now, here is an example for gloves from the largest
manufacturer in the world:
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Please advise on how best to move forward.

Best Regards,

Jeevan Singh
Email: JeevanAnumed.io
Direct: +1 (613) 8944819

Numed
I' I Bridging the Gap

This email is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing or reproducing it. if
you have received this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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